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SERVICE FEE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Office of Vocational Rehabilitation Staff 

Client Assistance Program Administrator 

FROM:  Cora McNabb 

Executive Director 

Office of Vocational Rehabilitation 

THROUGH: Pat Selch 

Program Administrator 

Office of Vocational Rehabilitation 

Janell Turner 

Vocational Rehabilitation Administrator 

Office of Vocational Rehabilitation 

DATE:  February 28, 2014 

RE: Diagnostic General Medical Examination with Routine History and 

Written Report  

In the routine development of rehabilitation cases, the assessment of a consumer's 

disabilities and functional limitations require the use of existing records.  When existing 

records do not offer adequate or essential information or the doctor will not provide 

requested information without reimbursement a Diagnostic General Medical examination 

with a routine history and written report can be authorized. 
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Fee Schedule 

Item Code Allowable Rate 

Diagnostic General Medical 

Examination with routine 

history and written report 

0047 $55.00 
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